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This is a case involving a person who was injured while working with
cattle. Jacob Daviswasin a corral on the when he
encountered an angry cow, resulting in injuries to his knee and leg. The
parties in this case disagree about whois at fault for his injury, this is
where we need your opinion.

Your feedback will help us fo resolve the case before trial. Please

consider all of the information that you are presented, and share your
honest feedback based on that information.

introduction
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Plaintiffs

The plaintiffs, the people
bringing this case, are
Jacob Davis and his wife,

Susan.

The Plaintiffs

Back Next
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The defendants are
Jeffrey Wilson Sr,
owner/operator of the
farm where the injury
occurred, and his son

Jeffrey Wilson Jr, who
also worked on the farm.

The Defendants

Back Next
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On April 15, 2017, Jacob and Susan
Davis attended a cookout. A group of
people from the cookout planned to
help work cattle at the nearby Wilso
farm the next day.

The parties disagree about the nature of
the invitatfion to help:

The Davis contend that they were
invited by the Wilsons, while the Wilsons
contend that the Davis only overheard
a conversation, and came to help the
next day without invitation. The Davis
had visited Wilson farms in the past.

invitation

Back Next
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On April 16, 2017, Jacob and Susan =\
Davis arrived at Wilson Farms in the Eia
morning, and helped to work

cattle throughout the day.
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The cattle were separated from
the herd one at a tfime, and run
through a “squeeze chute” inside
a barn, where they were
contained while being vaccinated @8
and dehorned.
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A squeeze chute similar to the one used on
Wilson farms

Morning working cattle
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The Davis helped to work the
cattle throughout the day, but
did so from within a fenced
area in the barn termed the Storage Pen
“safe zone” where Jeff Sr.
instructed them to stay.

Gate

—— K.to Barn

— ]

Pen #1

|
Pen#2 ‘

jﬂ— Gate

This fenced area allowed saddle

them to help with the work,

Saddle

but separated them from the
cattle. Mr. Davis administered Ban
vaccinations and helped with
dehorning, while Mrs. Davis

helped to load syringes. —

Alleyway

"Safe Zone"

(Where
spent most of
day)

Chute

The layout
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At one point during the day, the
workers were unable to get a
parficular cow info the squeeze
chute after several attempts, so
that cow was placed in a holding
pen and saved for last.

After all the other cows had been
worked, Mr. Davis left the safe
zone (withesses gave conflicting
stories as to why he left the safe

zone). The holding pen

Afternoon working cattle

Back Next
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After a short break, a new attempt
was made to get the last cow into the
squeeze chute. When the cow was
released from the holding pen, rather
than entering the squeeze chute, it
turned around and escaped back
down the exit alleyway.

Alleyway between holding pen
and squeeze chute

Cow on the run

Back Next
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Gate

- to Barn
Jeff Jr. and another employee where —
in the alleyway, and jumped up the °
o . Pen #1
fence to avoid the escaping cow, but ’ e
the cow knocked Mr. Davis down and — otk by cow | Storage Pen
stepped on his knee, causing :
significant injuries.
(Where ]::\I: :azs held)
< Gate
Saddle
g saddle
Pen #3 %
"Safe Zone"
o (Where
spent most of
Chute aan
Collision
Back Next
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As a result of his injuries, Mr. Davis
underwent multiple surgeries,
spent a year confined to a
wheelchair, and 8 months on
crutches.

injuries
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At this point, is it clear to you how this incident occured?

Yes - | understand what happened
Mo - This is unclear because...

Optional Explanation:

Back MHext
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First impression: knowing only this
brief description, who do you think
is more responsible for the injury?

1 - The Wilsons

2 - Mr. Davis
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There is no dispute that Mr. Davis
was injured by the cow.

The parties DISAGREE as to how
much fault for Mr. Davis' injuries, if
any, rests on the Wilsons. This is
where we need your feedback.

Feedback please
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“After we finished working the main group of cattle,
Withess Testimony there was a short break and Jacob announced he
was going to go to his truck to get something to drink.
Joe Miller - volunteer cowhand
After Jacob left the barn, Jeff Sr. instructed Jeff Jr. to
let the violent cow out of the holding pen to try and
run him through the squeeze chute. Jeff Jr. then
opened up the gate to let the cow out. Thereatfter,
the cow charged towards the squeeze chute but
could not fit inside of it. Consequently, the cow turned
around and charged the other way down the alley
way towards the barn’s exit.

As the cow was charging down the alleyway to get
out of the barn, Jacob was returning from his truck
and entering the barn at the exact same time. Jacob
tried to avoid the cow and hop on a side fence, but
slipped. The cow stepped on his knee and crushed
it.”

Witness testimony - Joe Dorsey

Back Next
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“Mr. Davis kept asking to help, he wanted to be a

1 H cowboy for a day. So | let him do some vaccinations
W Itness TeStImony and maybe dehorning a few times. At all times Mr.
Davis remained in the safe zone. During the working
of the cattle there was one cow that was pretty wirey
and managed to slip through without being worked a
couple of times, so we put the cow in a holding pen
across from the chute.

Bernie Jones - Wilson employee

At the end of the cattle working there was this one cow
left to work. Mr. Davis left the barn to get a bottle of
water. The men began working the remaining cow to
getit into the chute to work it. The cow made a sudden
turn away from the chute and headed for the exit. At
that time Jeff Jr. and Joe Dorsey jumped up on the
fence . Atthattime Mr. Davis was entering the barn at
the same location the cows had been exiting from the
chuteall day. The cow hit Mr. Davis and injured his
knee/leg.”

Back Next
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Witness Testimony

Jacob Davis - Plaintiff

‘| did NOT leave the barn to get water. Jeff Jr. had
asked me to help turn the last cow into the squeeze
chute, because he and others had failed to get the cow
turned on several prior attempts. After Jeff Jr. opened
up the holding pen to let the cow out, Jeff Jr. then

closed the gate, exposing me and others standingin
the alley way when the cow turned around and
charged towards us.”

FirstCourt.com Page 19 of 151
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Jeff Wilson Jr. - Defendant

“l did not ask Jacob to help get the last cow into
the squeeze chute, and | don’t know why he was
in the alleyway instead of in the safe zone where
he was supposed to be.

| did close the holding pen gate after letting the
cow out of the holding pen, but| had to close that
gate in order to move towards the cow and force it
into the squeeze chute.”

FirstCourt.com Page 20 of 151
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Based on these descriptions of the
incident, which statement do you
agree with more?¢

1 - This was the Wilson's fault, they let
the cow out without checking to make
sure everyone was safe.

2 — Only Mr. Davis could have
prevented this, he put himself at risk by
leaving the safe zone.

Back Mext
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Davis’ Argument

* Under Oklahoma law, the Wilsons had a duty to exercise ordinary
care in the safety of theirinvitees. The Wilsons violated this duty
in various ways. First, the Wilsons should have neverlet the violent
cow out of the holding pen without ensuring it was safe to do so.
Under the Wilson's theory, Jacob was in the alleyway when he
should not have been. Assuming that is true, then the Wilsons
should have not let the violent cow out until they checked to see
that Jacob and other bystanders were out of the way or until at
least the cow calmed down.

Not only was it dangerous to others to let the cow out of the
holding pen, Jeff Jr. compounded the danger by shutting the
gate to the holding pen after allowing the cow out, thereby
removing the gate as a barrier between Jeff Jr, Joe and Jacob,
and the cow.

Back

FirstCourt.com
(855) 908-9089
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Davis’ Argument

» Joe Miller testified that Jacob was out of the safe zone to get
water, and that Jacob did this during the break and announced
it fo others that he was doing so. Further, he testified that Jeff Jr.
was right next fo him when Jacob announced he was getting
water and that Jacob had no idea the cow was being turned
when he was out getting water, and thus no knowledge of the
danger that he was about to confront when he was reentering
the barn.

While there are slight variations between Joe, Jacob's and the
Wilson's recollections, what is consistent with all of them is that
Jeff Jr. let the violent cow out of the holding pen without
ensuring that others weren't going to be exposed to the
dangerous cow. Further, under both Jacob and Joe's
recollection, Jeff Jr. let the cow out of the holding pen knowing
that Jacob was going to be exposed to the cow.

Back Next
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It is terribly unfortunate that Mr. Davis was hurt, but this incident was only
his fault.

The Davis' showed up that day uninvited, and assumed the inherent risk
that comes with working with these large, powerful animals.

Mr. Wilson specifically instructed Mr. Davisto stay in the safe zone. If Mr.
Davis had done so, he would neverhave encountered the cow.

The Wilsons had their hands full working cattle, and could not be

expectedto check that every single person had remained where they
were instructed to be before doing any work. This was a dynamic, fast
paced operation, and they were dealing with a challenging animal. Mr.
Davis should not have put himselfin harm's way by leaving the safe

zone.
Mr. Davis may not have been notified exactly when each animal was
released, but he had to have known that he was walkingin the same
alleyway that the cows had exited the barn from all day, and
consequently should have been alert for cows and ready to get out of
the way.

FirstCourt.com Page 24 of 151
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Davis’ Response

* The Wilsons argue that they never expressly invited the Davis to
Wilson Farms and therefore no duty was owedto them.
Whether or not the Davis were expressly invitedis ultimately
irelevant as Oklahoma and most other stDavisrecognize
“impliedinvitation”. The Wilsons testified thatthey neverasked
the Davis to leave the farm, but instead asked them to help give
vaccinations and dehorn the cattle.

Back Next
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Your Verdict

’i’i“_:_' /-‘iz now (—‘.;k YO g:’:;t YOuU

to the critical issues separating the parfl

Again, your foir and impartial cnswern willhelp
our clients 1o see this case cbiectively. Your
vill be instrumenicl in getting this

f, without g fricl.

Your Verdict
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What percent of fault for Mr.
Davis’ injuries do you place
on each partye

Back Mext
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Please explain your last answer in your own words. How did you decide on that number?

START RECORDING

Back Mext
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“If you volunteer on a farm working cattle, you assume the risk, and it's your own
responsibility to keep yourself safe”

Optional Explanation:

Back Hext
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“The Wilsons failed fo exercise
ordinary care in the safety of
others by letfing the cow out of
the holding pen without ensuring
it was safe fo do so.”

Agree
Disagree
Optional Explanation:
Back Mext
FirstCourt.com Page 30 of 151
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Parting Thoughts: Is there anything else that struck you about this case that you want to
share?

Enter your comments here:

R

Back MNext
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Your feedback will help us reach a fair resolution of this case without a trial. Thank you very
much!

Back Submit Questions
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1. First Court is a dispute resolution organization. We help lawyers resolve legal

disputes out of court, by showing how real people from the trial area respond to the
case. If selected, you will be presented with the facts of the case, and be asked to
answer several Verdict Questions. Are you willing to listen to conflicting evidence and
to give us your honest opinion about the disputes in this case?

“mmw--Iﬂﬂﬁéﬂ
helping to resolve this

conflict an  Courtney Jordan Joshua Zachary Gregory Chyanna
Julie

Sean: "l have prior experience as a juror and am familiar with court proceedings. |
can carefully consider the information presented and give an honest opinion without
personal bias.”

Jordan: "lI'd love to help"

No, I am not interested 0
in this project (please
stop answering)

MATERIAL PRESENTED

FirstCourt.com Page 35 of 151
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2. What is your age

an Courtney Jordan Joshua  Zachary Chyanna

Older than 45

FirstCourt.com Page 36 of 151
(855) 908-9089



Wilson Farms
Research Report - Produced Jan 07, 2018 Issue 1 of 2 (19 Questions)

3. Racial/Ethnic Background
- RREEE SR

Courtney Jordan Joshua Zachary Gregory Chyanna

Hispanic 1 -
Sean

African American 0
Asian 0
Other O
FirstCourt.com Page 37 of 151
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4. Your pay for helping us to resolve this case would be $25. We estimate it will take
you about 20-30 minutes to complete the trial. Once you start you should complete
the trial without interruption. You may complete the trial anytime of the day or night,
but it needs to be completed within 24 hours after we send it. Can you spend half an
hour on the internet to work through the self-paced trial and give us your

impressions?

Yes, | can make the
time to give my honest
opinions.

No, | am available.
(please stop answering
guestions)

FirstCourt.com
(855) 908-9089

'EARERES P EsE

o |
Sean Courtney Jordan Joshua  Zachary Gregory Chyanna Alan

Julie

Sean: "Yes. | have a very flexible schedule that would allow me to devote as much
time as needed to help with this case."
Jordan: "No problem”

0
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5. Marital Status

Sean Jordan Zachary Chyanna Juli
N &L
Courtney Joshua  Gregory Alan
FirstCourt.com Page 39 of 151
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6. Gender

Joshua  Zachary Gregory Alan

Courtney Jordan Chyanna Julie

FirstCourt.com Page 40 of 151
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7. Have you or anyone close to you ever been seriously injured in any type of accident?

(If yes, please describe)

Yes, | have experience 4 - _l H 2
with bad accidents
Jordan Joshua Alan
Sean: "l was involved in an accident in which a drunk driver struck the vehicle my
friend and | were driving in. | was taken to the hospital for minor injuries. "

Jordan: "A couple of family friends have been in bad car wrecks."
Alan: "My brother was killed in an auto accident about 10 years ago"

core NS SN
experienced a bad A,

accident Courtney Zachary Gregory Chyanna Juli

MATERIAL PRESENTED
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8. Work Type

B ’ --ﬂ--

an Courtney Gregory Chyanna

Jordan Joshua  Zachary Alan

FirstCourt.com Page 42 of 151
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9. What county do you live in?

Creek -Alan

I live in Rogers County. -Joshua

Rogers County -Sean

Rogers -Jordan

Rogers -Zachary

Tulsa -Julie

L
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10. Have you ever sued or been sued by anyone? If yes please describe

Yes - | have been in a
lawsuit

No - | have never been
in a lawsuit

FirstCourt.com
(855) 908-9089

A

Sean Courtney
Sean: "l filed a lawsuit against the drunk driver that struck the vehicle me and my

friend were in but we settled out of court.”
Courtney: "Divorce case"

'BEESFEEm

Jordan Joshua  Zachary Gregory Chyanna Alan Julie
Joshua: "I have been involved in a bad custody case but never sued. "

MATERIAL PRESENTED

Page 44 of 151



Wilson Farms
Research Report - Produced Jan 07, 2018 Issue 1 of 2 (19 Questions)
11. Do you have any experience with farms and cattle?

Yes - | have experience 4 - - A -
with argriculture
Sean Joshua  Gregory Julie
Sean: "I have spent some time working on a ranch and have tended to cattle,
horses, goats, etc.. However my total experience doing this is only for roughly six
months as | have since begun my career of choice."
Joshua: "When | was a kid, | used to take care of a farm for my neighbors when

they went on their yearly vacation."
Julie: "Not me personally but have a friend and a cousin in FFA in another state. "

s INREEIR
much experience with
agriculture Courtney Jordan Zachary Chyanna

Jordan: "Not much”

Alan: "My son works at the stockyards and my wife's uncle raises a few head on his
10 acres”

MATERIAL PRESENTED
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12. Have you or anyone close to you ever started a business?

business

Sean Courtney Jordan Joshua  Zachary Alan Julie

Sean: "l currently have my own business as a case manager and previously had a
business as a mental health therapist."

Jordan: "My mom has a small etsy.com shop"

Alan: "My father but I was young for the first one and not involved in the 2nd one.
It isin NC."

Julie: "My dad did have a cleaning business."

No, we have not 2 e
started a business v S

Gregory Chyanna

MATERIAL PRESENTED
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13. Do you think there should be laws limiting how much money juries can award ?

s [ Il L
jury awards sounds like -

a good idea Sean Joshua  Gregory Chyanna Julie

Sean: "l believe there should be some Ilmlts on what a jury can award so as to
prevent letting emotion to lead a jury to award an exorbitant amount to someone.
However | do believe the jury should still have a mostly free hand to award a sum
they seem appropriate.”

Joshua: "I believe people should be compensated for their time but | do believe if
there is not a limit there could be corruption or suspicion in a number of ways."
Alan: "People should not be rewarded for their own ignorance."

No, | do not favor 3
limits on juries
Courtney Jordan Zachary

Courtney: "There may be times when a limit is a good practice, but | don't see that
right now."

MATERIAL PRESENTED

FirstCourt.com Page 47 of 151
(855) 908-9089



n n Davis vs Wilson n Critical Issues Background Questions
Wilson Farms
Research Report - Produced Jan 07, 2018 Issue 1 of 2 (19 Questions)

14. Each participant is given the choice to be paid by either PayPal or a business check
written from our bank in North Dakota. If you choose to be paid with a business check
we will send it to the mailing address you provided. If you would like to be paid with
PayPal, please provide your paypal email address in the comments section of this

question.

I would like to be paid
by paper check at the
address | already gave
you

I would like to be paid
via PayPal at the
address | am providing
in this answer below

FirstCourt.com
(855) 908-9089

i RS

Courtney Gregory Chyanna Julie

EREEE

Sean Jordan Joshua Zachary Alan

Sean: "sean.a.szczepan@gmail.com"
Jordan: "the_wonderfulest_girl@yahoo.com"
Joshua: "joshuanewmanl@yahoo.com"
Zachary: "zacharyallgood@yahoo.com”
Alan: "alanmbro@yahoo.com"

MATERIAL PRESENTED

PayPal
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15. Imagine you are King or Queen of American and can do whatever you want. What

is one thing you would do to improve or strengthen our country?

Click picture to watch/listen

Courtney Jordan Joshua Zachary

Textual Response

MATERIAL PRESENTED

NOTE: This is the last registration question. Once you answer this question, you will get a completion message. We
will then contact you by email within two business days to let you know whether or not you fit in our demographic mix
and are a good fit for this jury. If you are not selected for this jury, we will do everything possible to put you on a
future jury. Thank you!
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Issue 1 of 2 (19 Questions)

Research Report - Produced Jan 07, 2018
16. We received your application, and think you would be a great fit for our jury. |

have a couple of additional questions, and if everything works for both of us, | will
offer you a spot on the jury and give you instructions to complete the trial. Are you still

available and interested?

'ERERERS S e

an Courtney Jordan Joshua  Zachary Gregory Chyanna

No O
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17. This is a private effort to resolve a real lawsuit. The parties need to know that you

will respect their confidences and not discuss the information from this case with
anyone else. Can you agree to this?

'ERERERS E L

an Courtney Jordan Joshua  Zachary Gregory Chyanna

No O
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18. Do you know Jacob or Susan Davis, Jeff Wilson, or Wilson Farms?

Yes O

‘ 'EREREQSEEE

Sean Courtney Jordan Joshua  Zachary Gregory Chyanna
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19. Logistics: Pay is $25, 1 will send you a link within the next couple of days, then you

will have 24 hours to complete the trial. Does that work for you, or do you have any
additional questions?

Yes. -Joshua

Yes. -Sean

yes. -Jordan

Yes -Zachary

Yes. -Courtney

Yes -Gregory

Yes. -Chyanna

yes -Alan

Yes. -Julie

Bolold Rod B |
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43. Your Verdict

MATERIAL PRESENTED
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Issue 2 of 2 (6 Questions)

What percent of fault for Mr. Davis’ injuries do you place on each party? (Total must equal 10096)

O % fault on

(P laintiff)

hdean

hAedian

| 56.7%

| 75% |

[0 % fault on the

AVERAGE TOTAL.:

(Defendantsj| | 433% | | 25% |

100%

100%

Zachary |
Aligood

i

25%

Sean |
Szczepan

g0

20%

Julie |
Spille

Joshua |
MNewman

5%

25%

Jordan |
Johnson

Gregory |
Gray

35%

B5%

Courtney |
Spohn

10%

A0

Chyanna |
Patterson

Alan |
Brothers

15%

FirstCourt.com
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10%

1
20%

30%%

1
T0%

80%

1
100%
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45. Please explain your last answer in your own words. How did you decide on that
number?

Click picture to watch/listen

Sean

N

. Jordan Zachary Courtney
Chyanna Gregory Julie Alan
MATERIAL PRESENTED
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46. “If you volunteer on a farm working cattle, you assume the risk, and it’s your own

responsibility to keep yourself safe”

'EREE S

Sean Jordan Joshua  Zachary Gregory Chyanna Alan
Sean: "l consider it similar to working in a construction area. When working in a
potentially hazardous environment you must be aware of your surroundings as
accidents happen, and those around you can not always keep track of your
whereabouts to keep you out of harms way."
Joshua: "I believe it is your responsibility to keep yourself safe wherever you are.
Especially in that kind of environment."
Gregory: "If you agree to work animals, you have to realize they are unpredictable
and uncontrollable. You must heed warnings and instructions by the operators of the
farm. The operators also need to limit the exposure to any known risks."
Alan: "The key word is work. You should.be advised if less than obvious risks exist,
obviously an animal 8 to 10 times your weight can be dangerous."

Courtney Julie

Julie: "You just dont expect an angry cow to charge thru a walkway(alley)."

MATERIAL PRESENTED

“Tell us what
you think!”
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47. “The Wilsons failed to exercise ordinary care in the safety of others by letting the

cow out of the holding pen without ensuring it was safe to do so.”

‘BEREEE S

Courtney Jordan  Zachary Alan Julie
Alan: "Mostly a series.of unfortunate events, but the alley should be clear of by
standers."

Julie: "yes this is what i think, The owners cow was hurting or angry, so he should
be extra cautious."

e

Sean Joshua  Gregory Chyanna
Sean: "While | disagree that the Wilsons failed to exercise ordinary care, | do think
it would have been to everyone's benefit had they been better aware of their
personnel that could be in harms way."
Gregory: "IF you believe MR. Davis did leave the area, he had to know they could

possibly be retrying to get the cow in the chute. He should have carefully if at all
approached the area."

MATERIAL PRESENTED

“Tell us what
you think!”
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48. Parting Thoughts: Is there anything else that struck you about this case that you
want to share?

It's a sad case because no one meant any harm -Jordan

While the dispute of whether or not Mr. Davis had received an invitation makes this situation murky, | feel it's ultimately
inconsequential. I'm unfamiliar with the "implied invitation" law that Mr. Davis quoted but regardless | feel that
accepting an "implied invitation" to a potentially hazardous work area means you assume any risk that's involved. This
assumption of risk was compounded by Mr. Davis leaving the safe area, regardless of the reason. While | suppose one
could argue that construction workers that are injured on the job receive workers comp, thus Mr. Davis should
receive similar restitution, unfortunately there was no similar safety net established in this situation. While | feel terrible
for Mr. Davis, he ultimately is the one who took two risks that lead to his injury and thus is responsible for the majority
of the blame.

-Sean

It seems to me that Mr. Davis should have been trained properly in the handling and safety guidelines of working in this
situation. Wilson Farms should have insurance for this exact reason and should have only allowed qualified personnel in
this area. Ultimately, in any job, it is the responsibility of each individual worker to know his surroundings and take
reasonable precautions to avoid putting themselves in harms way. -Zachary

I wondered why the Wilsons wouldn't close the gate regardless of whether anyone was outside the barn or not. Why
would you give the cow another way to go, especially the way it just came from. Witnesses said Mr. Davis left to get
water and he was surprised by the cow. Why wouldn't they shut the gate? -Joshua

I think the volunteer nature of the plaintiffs' participation in the work is extraneous information because the defendants
agreed to keeping the plaintiffs on the farm. | think my position on who is at fault might change with more information
regarding the orders to stay in the safe zone. For example, how many hours had everyone been working? Did they have
access to drink? Were they allowed to take breaks? Were others taking breaks? Was it reasonable to expect everyone to
stay in the safe zone for the entirety of the work?-Courtney

Everyone remembers mr a going to get water other than himself -Chyanna

I would probably be kicked off the case in the event of a real jury trial, as | was laid up for 3 weeks due to an incident
on my Mother's farm. A yearling bull took exception to us trying to pen him and he headed towards me and another
gentleman helping us. He knocked me down, trying to drive me into the ground with his rather large head. Anyone
working cattle should know there are inherent dangers and these large animals are not predictable. It seems to me they
exhibited reasonable care by having the DAVIS in the safe area most of the day. It appears he then left the area of
his own accord, and apparently came back of his own accord, with presumable knowledge that they would be
reworking that cow after the break. In my opinion the Wilson's would only be partially negligent if their hired hand
opened the gate without regard to where other people were. There appears to be differing testimony on this, but after
writing this | would put defendants liability at 20-40% depending upon believability of the witnesses. -Gregory

Mr Davis statements are not consistent.Question 26: Why did you assign the fault allocation that you did in question
25?Answer: "Mr Davis statement said that he did not go to get water from the truck. He said he was asked to help. He
agreed to help, he agreed.to the risk. The fault lies with him. The other statements indicated Mr Davis was returning
from the truck and walked into the alley not know the animal was being released. If that was the case, the Wilsons are
mostly at fault for the accident. Safety is the first priority in any workplace. Everyone is resppnsible for safety. " -Alan

If i was a farm owner/cattle farmer, | would read closely regarding invitations/ Assumed invitation. Having each guest
sign a waiver etc. Mr Davis should have his wages paid for a year at least, med bills and 'something' for pain and
suffering.l just dont know if these parties were on great terms before this happened?Was Mr Davis getting paid for
his help? Was there a verbal Agreement by The Owner toward Davis, claiming they were ok with him working there?
Or coming around on his off time?Question 26: Why did you assign the fault allocation that you did in question
25?Answer: | feel the Plaintiff is 25% at fault, and the Defendant (owner of farm) is 75% at fault. The way i read the
Oklahoma law; The Plaintiff assumed he was invited to help with the work. *I didnt know if he was getting paid for
this work or he volunteered* But The Owner Should have done everything in his power to make sure of the safety of
his help, before allowing the Raging Angry cow out of the pen. The Plaintiff was at wrong place at wrong time. Sad and
unfortunate.F the Defendant had Plaintiff sign a waiver or told him to Not come help give Cattle shots( and Dehorn),
thats different.But owner knew Plaintiff was helping contain and basically do a job,.Owner is more liable since he
owns the land/farm. -Julie
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Gregory Gray 55, Owasso,
Bachelors, children: 3,
Accountant, school bus
driver ,

Courtney Spohn 37,
Tulsa, Post Graduate,
children: 0, Lab technician,
graduate teaching
assistant, teacher, state government
employee, nonprofit worker, life coach,

Chyanna Patterson 36,
Tulsa, High School,
children: 7, Admin assistant
at Trans Air,

Sean Szczepan 29,
Edmond, Post Graduate,
children: 0, Mental Health
Counselor -4 years,

Alan Brothers 50, Bristow
, Vocational Degree,
children: 4, Aircraft

electrician, bench mechanic,

inspector, sales/customer service,
military. 2 primary employers in the last
30 years.,

Joshua Newman 37,
Claremore, Vocational
Degree, children: 3, Slot
machine technician
supervisor, traveling pay-per-view
installer, PDC final assembly, Air-
Xchangers final assembly, Property
Preservation Specialist, ,

Julie Spille 47, Tulsa,
Bachelors, children: 3, Aide
at Spec Ed school,

Jordan Johnson 27,
Claremore, Vocational
Degree, children: 0,
Insurance, Restaraunt,
Delivery, Quality Assurance,

Zachary Allgood 34,
Claremore, Vocational
Degree, children: 1,
Assistant Store Manager at
grocery storeSelf employed property
manager,

FirstCourt.com
(855) 908-9089
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SeanSzczepan

PL-Score: 0% (defense friendly juror)

29 year old Hispanic from Edmond with a Post Graduate
and 0 children. Employment: Mental Health Counselor
-4 years

Sean's Notes

FirstCourt.com
(855) 908-9089

Juror 1 of 9

Juror's Neighborhood

(address accuracy not guaranteed)
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Responses from Sean Szczepan

First Courtis a dispute resolution organization. We help lawyers resolve legal disputes out of court, by
showing how real people from the trial area respond to the case. If selected, you will be presented with
the facts of the case, and be asked to answer several Verdict Questions. Are you willing to listen to
conflicting evidence and to give us your honest opinion about the disputes in this case?

Yes, | am interested in helping to resolve this conflict 1005
No, | am not interested in this project (please stop answering)

‘ ‘ | have prior experience as a juror and am familiar with
court proceedings. | can carefully consider the informationpresented
and give an honest opinion without personal bias.

What is your age
45 or younger J33%

Older than 45
E7FL

Racial/Ethnic Background 1%
Caucasian
Hispanic

African American

Asian s

Other

Your pay for helping us to resolve this case would be $25. We estimate it will take you about 20-30
minutes to complete the trial. Once you start you should complete the trial without interruption. You
may complete the trial anytime of the day or night, but it needs to be completed within 24 hours after
we send it. Can you spend half an hour on the internet to work through the self-paced trial and give us

i ions?
your impressions? 1007%

Yes, | can make the time to give my honest opinions.

No, | am available. (please stop answering questions)
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‘ ‘ Yes. | have a very flexible schedule that would allow me to devoteas
much time as needed to help with this case.

Marital Status

Single
. 44%
Married e
Gender
Male
44%
Female g
Have you or anyone close to you ever been seriously injured in any type of accident? (If yes, please
describe)
Yes, | have experience with bad accidents R 44%
No, | have not experienced a bad accident
‘ ‘ I was involved in an accident in which a drunk driver
struck the vehicle my friend and | were driving in. |
was taken to the hospital for minor injuries.
Work Type
White Collar
44%
Blue Collar SE%
FirstCourt.com Page 66 of 151
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QUESTION 9

What county do you live in?

‘ ‘ Rogers County

QUESTION 10

Have you ever sued or been sued by anyone? If yes please describe
22%

Yes - | have been in a

No - | have never been in a lawsuit

L L | filed a lawsuit against the drunk driver that struck 78
the vehicle me and my friend were in but we settled
out of court.
QUESTION 11
Do you have any experience with farms and cattle?
Yes - | have experience with argriculture
No - | do not have much experience with agriculture SE% 44%
‘ ‘ I have spent some time working on a ranch and have
tended to cattle, horses, goats, etc.. However my total
experience doing this is only for roughly six months as
I have since begun my career of choice.
QUESTION 12
Have you or anyone close to you ever started a business?
Yes, we have started a cei
No, we have not started a business
o

‘ ‘ I currently have my own business as a case manager
and previously had a business as a mental health

therapist.

Page 67 of 151
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QUESTION 13

Do you think there should be laws limiting how much money juries can award ?
Yes, some limits on jury awards sounds like a good idea 33%

No, | do not favor limits on juries
B

L L ! believe there should be some limits on what a jury
can award so as to prevent letting emotion to lead a
jury to award an exorbitant amount to someone.
However | do believe the jury should still have a mostly free handto
award a sum they seem appropriate.

QUESTION 14
Each participantis given the choice to be paid by either PayPal or a business check written from our
bank in North Dakota. If you choose to be paid with a business check we will send it to the mailing
address you provided. If you would like to be paid with PayPal, please provide your paypal email 44%
address in the comments section of this question. SE%
I would like to be paid by paper check at the address | already gave you

|1 would like to be paid via PayPal at the address | am providing in this answer below

“ sean.a.szczepan@gmail.com

QUESTION 15

Imagine you are King or Queen of American and can do whatever you want. What is one thing you would do to improve or

strengthen our country?

QUESTION 16

We received your application, and think you would be a great fit for our jury. | have a couple of
additional questions, and if everything works for both of us, | will offer you a spot on the jury and give
you instructions to complete the trial. Are you still available and interested?

Yes
No

FirstCourt.com Page 68 of 151
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QUESTION 17

This is a private effort to resolve a real lawsuit. The parties need to know that you will respect their
confidences and not discuss the information from this case with anyone else. Can you agree to this?

Yes
No

QUESTION 18
Do you know Jacob or Susan Davis, Jeff Wilson, or Wilson Farms?

Yes

QUESTION 19

Logistics: Pay is $25, 1 will send you a link within the next couple of days, then you will have 24 hours to complete the trial. Does
that work for you, or do you have any additional questions?

Yes.
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Wilson Farms
Research Report - Produced Jan 07, 2018 Juror 1 of 9

QUESTION 31

At this point, is it clear to you how this incident occured?
Yes — | understand what happened
No — This is unclear because...

QUESTION 32

Firstimpression: knowing only this brief description, who do you think is more responsible for the
injury?
1 - The Wilsons
2-mr
‘ ‘ Regardless of whether or not Mr. Davis came to the
farm by invitation, he went there of his own volition.
Furthermore he left the "safe area" of his own volition and in doingso
took his safety into his own hands. This doesn't seem to be his first
time working around cattle, but even someone inexperienced with
working with cattle should know that a large animal can cause harm if it gets
lose. With the information presented thus far | see no negligence on the part
of the Wilsons but one clear mistake by Mr. Davis due to his leaving the safe
area.

QUESTION 38

Based on these descriptions of the incident, which statement do you agree with more?

This was the Wilson'’s fault, they let the cow out without checking to make sure everyone was safe.

‘ ‘ While I do believe the Wilsons could have done a
better job of ensuring that everyone was clear from
the alleyway, | feel that if you leave a dedicated "safe
area'" you are responsible for being aware of your surroundingsto
ensure your safety.
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QUESTION 44

What percent of fault for Mr. Davis’ injuries do you place on each party? (Total must equal 100%6)
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QUESTION 45

Please explain your last answer in your own words. How did you decide on that number?

QUESTION 46

“If you volunteer on a farm working cattle, you assume the risk, and it’s your own responsibility to
keep yourself safe” 22%

Agree
Disagree
FE%

‘ ‘ I consider it similar to working in a construction area.
When working in a potentially hazardous environment
you must be aware of your surroundings as accidents happen, and
those around you can not always keep track of your whereaboutsto

keep you out of harms way.

QUESTION 47

“The Wilsons failed to exercise ordinary care in the safety of others by letting the cow out of the
holding pen without ensuring it was safe to doso.”
Agree

Disagree

‘ ‘ While I disagree that the Wilsons failed to exercise
ordinary care, | do think it would have been to
everyone's benefit had they been better aware of their personnelthat

could be in harms way.

QUESTION 48
Parting Thoughts: Is there anything else that struck you about this case that you want to share?

While the dispute of whether or not Mr. Davis had received an
invitation makes this situation murky, | feel it's ultimately
inconsequential. I'm unfamiliar with the "implied invitation” law that
Mr. Davis quoted but regardless I feel that accepting an "implied
invitation" to a potentially hazardous work area means you assume any risk
that's involved. This assumption of risk was compounded by Mr. Davis leaving
the safe area, regardless of the reason. While | suppose one could argue that
construction workers that are injured on the job receive workers comp,thus
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Mr. Davis should receive similar restitution, unfortunately there was no similar
safety net established in this situation. While | feel terrible for Mr. Davis, he

ultimately is the one who took two risks that lead to his injury and thus is
responsible for the majority of the blame.

FirstCourt.com
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CourtneySpohn

PL-Score: 100% (plaintiff oriented juror)
37 year old Caucasian from Tulsa with a Post Graduate
and O children. Employment: Lab technician, graduate
teaching assistant, teacher, state government
employee, nonprofit worker, life coach

Courtney's Notes

FirstCourt.com
(855) 908-9089

Juror 2 of 9

https://privatejury.com/content/608/
videoquestion-58119-8.mp4

Juror's Neighborhood

(address accuracy not guaranteed)
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Responses from Courtney Spohn

First Courtis a dispute resolution organization. We help lawyers resolve legal disputes out of court, by
showing how real people from the trial area respond to the case. If selected, you will be presented with
the facts of the case, and be asked to answer several Verdict Questions. Are you willing to listen to
conflicting evidence and to give us your honest opinion about the disputes in this case?

Yes, | am interested in helping to resolve this conflict 1005
No, | am not interested in this project (please stop answering)

What is your age
45 or younger 335

Older than 45
E7 L

Racial/Ethnic Background 1%
Caucasian
Hispanic
African American
. g9%
Asian

Other

Your pay for helping us to resolve this case would be $25. We estimate it will take you about 20-30

minutes to complete the trial. Once you start you should complete the trial without interruption. You

may complete the trial anytime of the day or night, but it needs to be completed within 24 hours after

we send it. Can you spend half an hour on the internet to work through the self-paced trial and give us
r impressions?

your impressions 100

Yes, | can make the time to give my honest opinions.

No, | am available. (please stop answering questions)

Marital Status

Single
: 445
Married S
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Gender
Male
Femal 447
emale SE%

Have you or anyone close to you ever been seriously injured in any type of accident? (If yes, please
describe)

Yes, | have experience with bad accidents - 44%

No, | have not experienced a bad accident

Work Type

White Collar

44%

Blue Collar SR
What county do you live in?
Have you ever sued or been sued by anyone? If yes please describe

22%
Yes - | have been in a
NO - I nave never peen In a lawsuit
TE%
‘ ‘ Divorce case

FirstCourt.com Page 77 of 151

(855) 908-9089



n n Davis vs Wilsons an Jurors: Courtney Spohn
Wilson Farms
Research Report - Produced Jan 07, 2018 Juror 2 of 9

Do you have any experience with farms and cattle?

Yes - | have experience with argriculture

No - | do not have much experience with agriculture SR %

Have you or anyone close to you ever started a business?
22%
Yes, we have started a
No, we have not started a business
Fi=k:

Do you think there should be laws limiting how much money juries can award ?

Yes, some limits on jury awards sounds like a good idea I3%

No, I do not favor limits on juries

BrE

‘ ‘ There may be times when a limit is a good practice,
but I don't see that right now.

Each participantis given the choice to be paid by either PayPal or a business check written from our
bank in North Dakota. If you choose to be paid with a business check we will send it to the mailing
address you provided. If you would like to be paid with PayPal, please provide your paypal email
address in the comments section of this question.

I would like to be paid by paper check at the address | already gave you

I would like to be paid via PayPal at the address | am providing in this answer below

Imagine you are King or Queen of American and can do whatever you want. What is one thing you would do to improve or
strengthen our country?

FirstCourt.com Page 78 of 151
(855) 908-9089



n n Davis vs Wilsons an Jurors: Courtney Spohn
Wilson Farms
Research Report - Produced Jan 07, 2018 Juror 2 of 9

We received your application, and think you would be a great fit for our jury. | have a couple of
additional questions, and if everything works for both of us, | will offer you a spot on the jury and give
you instructions to complete the trial. Are you still available and interested?

Yes
No 100%

This is a private effort to resolve a real lawsuit. The parties need to know that you will respect their
confidences and not discuss the information from this case with anyone else. Can you agree to this?

Yes
No
100%

Do you know Jacob or Susan Davis, Jeff Wilson, or Wilson Farms?
Yes
No

100%

Logistics: Pay is $25, 1 will send you a link within the next couple of days, then you will have 24 hours to complete the trial. Does
that work for you, or do you have any additional questions?

Yes.
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At this point, is it clear to you how this incident occured? 113

Yes — | understand what happened
No — This is unclear because...

3%

Firstimpression: knowing only this brief description, who do you think is more responsible for the
injury? 22%

1 - The Wilsons

2 - Mr. Davis

FE%

Based on these descriptions of the incident, which statement do you agree with more?

This was the Wilson's fault, they let the cow out without checking to make sure everyone was safe. 33%

Only Mr. Davis could have prevented this, he put himself at risk by leaving the safe zone.

B7%

What percent of fault for Mr. Davis’ injuries do you place on each party? (Total must equal 100%6)
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QUESTION 45

Please explain your last answer in your own words. How did you decide on that number?

QUESTION 46
“If you volunteer on a farm working cattle, you assume the risk, and it’s your own responsibility to

keep yourself safe” 22%

Agree

Disagree FE%

QUESTION 47
“The Wilsons failed to exercise ordinary care in the safety of others by letting the cow out of the

holding pen without ensuring it was safe to doso.”

Agree e 6%

Disagree

QUESTION 48

Parting Thoughts: Is there anything else that struck you about this case that you want to share?

I think the volunteer nature of the plaintiffs' participation in the work

Is extraneous information because the defendants agreed to keeping

the plaintiffs on the farm. | think my position on who is at fault might

change with more information regarding the orders to stay in thesafe
zone. For example, how many hours had everyone been working? Did they
have access to drink? Were they allowed to take breaks? Were others taking
breaks? Was it reasonable to expect everyone to stay in the safe zone for the
entirety of the work?
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JordanJohnson

PL-Score: 33%0 (neutral juror)

27 year old Caucasian from Claremore with a Vocational
Degree and 0 children. Employment: Insurance,
Restaraunt, Delivery, Quality Assurance

Jordan's Notes

https://privatejury.com/content/608/
videoquestion-58129-8.mp4

Juror's Neighborhood

(address accuracy not guaranteed)

- C;Gogle
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n n Davis vs Wilson n Jurors: Jordan Johnson

Wilson Farms
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Responses from Jordan Johnson

First Courtis a dispute resolution organization. We help lawyers resolve legal disputes out of court, by
showing how real people from the trial area respond to the case. If selected, you will be presented with
the facts of the case, and be asked to answer several Verdict Questions. Are you willing to listen to
conflicting evidence and to give us your honest opinion about the disputes in this case?

Yes, | am interested in helping to resolve this conflict ] 1005
NO, 1 dlf not irerestea I uls project (piedse swop answerlng)

‘ ‘ I'd love to help

What is your age
45 or younger J33%

Older than 45
E7FL

Racial/Ethnic Background 112
Caucasian
Hispanic
African American
. S9%
Asian

Other

Your pay for helping us to resolve this case would be $25. We estimate it will take you about 20-30

minutes to complete the trial. Once you start you should complete the trial without interruption. You

may complete the trial anytime of the day or night, but it needs to be completed within 24 hours after

we send it. Can you spend half an hour on the internet to work through the self-paced trial and give us
our impressions?

y P 100%

Yes, | can make the time to give my honest opinions.

No, | am available. (please stop answering questions)
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Wilson Farms
Research Report - Produced Jan 07, 2018 Juror 3 of 9

‘ ‘ No problem

Marital Status

Single
. 445
Married S
Gender
Male
F | 44%
emale SR
Have you or anyone close to you ever been seriously injured in any type of accident? (If yes, please
describe)
Yes, | have experience with bad accidents R 44%
No, | have not experienced a bad accident
‘ ‘ A couple of family friends have been in bad car
wrecks.
Work Type
White Collar
445
Blue Collar 6%
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Wilson Farms
Research Report - Produced Jan 07, 2018

QUESTION 9

What county do you live in?

Rogers

QUESTION 10
Have you ever sued or been sued by anyone? If yes please describe

Yes - | have been in a lawsuit

QUESTION 11
Do you have any experience with farms and cattle?

Yes - | have experience with argriculture

o 1 do not have much experience with agriculture-
‘ ‘ Not much

QUESTION 12
Have you or anyone close to you ever started a business?

Yes, we have started a
No, we have not started a business

‘ ‘ My mom has a small etsy.com shop

FirstCourt.com
(855) 908-9089

Jurors: Jordan Johnson

Juror 3 of 9
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Wilson Farms

Research Report - Produced Jan 07, 2018 Juror 3 of 9
Do you think there should be laws limiting how much money juries can award ?

Yes, some limits on jury awards sounds like a good idea 33%

No, I do not favor limits on

B
Each participantis given the choice to be paid by either PayPal or a business check written from our
bank in North Dakota. If you choose to be paid with a business check we will send it to the mailing
address you provided. If you would like to be paid with PayPal, please provide your paypal email 445
6%

address in the comments section of this question.
1 would like to be paid by paper check at the address | already gave you

1 would like to be paid via PayPal at the address | am providing in this answer below

“ the_wonderfulest_girl@yahoo.com

Imagine you are King or Queen of American and can do whatever you want. What is one thing you would do to improve or

strengthen our country?

We received your application, and think you would be a great fit for our jury. | have a couple of
additional questions, and if everything works for both of us, | will offer you a spot on the jury and give
you instructions to complete the trial. Are you still available and interested?

Yes
No

This is a private effort to resolve a real lawsuit. The parties need to know that you will respect their
confidences and not discuss the information from this case with anyone else. Can you agree to this?

Yes
No
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Do you know Jacob or Susan Davis, Jeff Wilson, or Wilson Farms?
Yes

No

100%

Logistics: Pay is $25, | will send you a link within the next couple of days, then you will have 24 hours to complete the trial. Does
that work for you, or do you have any additional questions?

yes.

At this point, is it clear to you how this incident occured? 11
Yes — | understand what happened

No — This is unclear because...

3%
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QUESTION 32
Firstimpression: knowing only this brief description, who do you think is more responsible for the
injury?

1 - The Wilsons

QUESTION 38
Based on these descriptions of the incident, which statement do you agree with more?
This was the Wilson’s fault, they let the cow out without checking to make sure everyone was safe.

Only Mr. Davis could have prevented this, he put himself at risk by leaving the safe zone.

QUESTION 44

What percent of fault for Mr. Davis’ injuries do you place on each party? (Total must equal 100%6)
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Please explain your last answer in your own words. How did you decide on that number?

“If you volunteer on a farm working cattle, you assume the risk, and it’s your own responsibility to

keep yourself safe” 22%

Agree

Disagree
Fak

“The Wilsons failed to exercise ordinary care in the safety of others by letting the cow out of the
holding pen without ensuring it was safe to doso.”

44%
Agree SEL

Disagree

Parting Thoughts: Is there anything else that struck you about this case that you want to share?

It's a sad case because no one meant any harm
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JoshuaNewman

PL-Score: 0% (defense friendly juror)

37 year old Caucasian from Claremore with a Vocational
Degree and 3 children. Employment: Slot machine
technician supervisor, traveling pay-per-view installer,
PDC final assembly, Air-Xchangers final assembly,
Property Preservation Specialist,

Joshua's Notes

https://privatejury.com/content/608/
videoquestion-58205-8.mp4

Juror's Neighborhood

(address accuracy not guaranteed)

Sarry, we have no imagery here.

02013 Google
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Responses from Joshua Newman

First Courtis a dispute resolution organization. We help lawyers resolve legal disputes out of court, by
showing how real people from the trial area respond to the case. If selected, you will be presented with
the facts of the case, and be asked to answer several Verdict Questions. Are you willing to listen to
conflicting evidence and to give us your honest opinion about the disputes in this case?

Yes, | am interested in helping to resolve this conflict 1005
No, | am not interested in this project (please stop answering)

What is your age
45 or younger 335

Older than 45
E7 L

Racial/Ethnic Background 1%
Caucasian
Hispanic
African American
. g9%
Asian

Other

Your pay for helping us to resolve this case would be $25. We estimate it will take you about 20-30

minutes to complete the trial. Once you start you should complete the trial without interruption. You

may complete the trial anytime of the day or night, but it needs to be completed within 24 hours after

we send it. Can you spend half an hour on the internet to work through the self-paced trial and give us
r impressions?

your impressions 100

Yes, | can make the time to give my honest opinions.

No, | am available. (please stop answering questions)

Marital Status

Single
: 445
Married S
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Wilson Farms
Research Report - Produced Jan 07, 2018 Juror 4 of 9

QUESTION 6
Gender
Male

Female

QUESTION 7
Have you or anyone close to you ever been seriously injured in any type of accident? (If yes, please
describe)

Yes, | have experience with bad accidents

No, | have not experienced a bad accident

QUESTION 8
Work Type
White Collar

QUESTION 9

What county do you live in?

I live in Rogers County.

QUESTION 10
Have you ever sued or been sued by anyone? If yes please describe

Yes - | have been in a lawsuit
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‘ ‘ I have been involved in a bad custody case but never sued.

QUESTION 11
Do you have any experience with farms and cattle?
Yes - | have experience with argriculture

No - | do not have much experience with agriculture SE% W

‘ ‘ When | was a kid, | used to take care of a farm for my
neighbors when they went on their yearly vacation.

QUESTION 12
Have you or anyone close to you ever started a business?
22%
Yes, we have started a

No, we have not started a business

FEE

QUESTION 13
Do you think there should be laws limiting how much money juries can award ?
Yes, some limits on jury awards sounds like a good idea I3

No, | do not favor limits on juries
. . . B
‘ ‘ I believe people should be compensated for their time

but I do believe if there is not a limit there could be
corruption or suspicion in a number of ways.
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Juror 4 of 9

Research Report - Produced Jan 07, 2018

Each participantis given the choice to be paid by either PayPal or a business check written from our
bank in North Dakota. If you choose to be paid with a business check we will send it to the mailing

address you provided. If you would like to be paid with PayPal, please provide your paypal email 44%
6%

address in the comments section of this question.
I would like to be paid by paper check at the address | already gave you

1 would like to be paid via PayPal at the address | am providing in this answer below

“ joshuanewmanl@yahoo.com

Imagine you are King or Queen of American and can do whatever you want. What is one thing you would do to improve or

strengthen our country?

We received your application, and think you would be a great fit for our jury. I have a couple of
additional questions, and if everything works for both of us, | will offer you a spot on the jury and give

you instructions to complete the trial. Are you still available and interested?

Yes
No

This is a private effort to resolve a real lawsuit. The parties need to know that you will respect their
confidences and not discuss the information from this case with anyone else. Can you agree to this?

Yes
No

Do you know Jacob or Susan Davis, Jeff Wilson, or Wilson Farms?

Yes
No
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n n Davis vs Wilson n Jurors: Joshua Newman ﬂ
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Research Report - Produced Jan 07, 2018 Juror 4 of 9

QUESTION 19

Logistics: Pay is $25, 1 will send you a link within the next couple of days, then you will have 24 hours to complete the trial. Does
that work for you, or do you have any additional questions?

Yes.

QUESTION 31
At this point, is it clear to you how this incident occured?
Yes — | understand what happened

No — This is unclear because...

QUESTION 32

Firstimpression: knowing only this brief description, who do you think is more responsible for the
injury?
1 - The Wilsons
L L 1t seems Mr. Davis has worked around cattle before 4

and should know the dangers involved.
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QUESTION 38

Based on these descriptions of the incident, which statement do you agree with more?

This was the Wilson's fault, they let the cow out without checking to make sure everyone was safe.

‘ ‘ I believe Mr. Davis had to have known the danger. Even
if the Wilsons asked him to help, he had the ability to
refuse if he did not feel safe or comfortable.

QUESTION 44

What percent of fault for Mr. Davis’ injuries do you place on each party? (Total must equal 100%6)
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QUESTION 45

Please explain your last answer in your own words. How did you decide on that number?

QUESTION 46

“If you volunteer on a farm working cattle, you assume the risk, and it’s your own responsibility to

keep yourself safe”

Agree
Disagree

‘ ‘ I believe it is your responsibility to keep yourself safe
wherever you are. Especially in that kind of
environment.

QUESTION 47
“The Wilsons failed to exercise ordinary care in the safety of others by letting the cow out of the
holding pen without ensuring it was safe to doso.”

Agree

Disagree

QUESTION 48
Parting Thoughts: Is there anything else that struck you about this case that you want to share?

22%

Fi=F S

44%
6L

I wondered why the Wilsons wouldn't close the gate regardless of
whether anyone was outside the barn or not. Why would you givethe
cow another way to go, especially the way it just came from.
Witnesses said Mr. Davis left to get water and he was surprised bythe

cow. Why wouldn't they shut the gate?

FirstCourt.com
(855) 908-9089
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ZacharyAllgood

PL-Score: 33%0 (neutral juror)

34 year old Caucasian from Claremore with a Vocational
Degree and 1 children. Employment: Assistant Store
Manager at grocery storeSelf employed property
manager

Zachary's Notes

FirstCourt.com
(855) 908-9089

Juror 5 of 9

https://privatejury.com/content/608
videoquestion-58209-8.mp4

Juror's Neighborhood

(address accuracy not guaranteed)

Sarry, we have no imagery here.
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Wilson Farms
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Responses from Zachary Allgood

First Courtis a dispute resolution organization. We help lawyers resolve legal disputes out of court, by
showing how real people from the trial area respond to the case. If selected, you will be presented with
the facts of the case, and be asked to answer several Verdict Questions. Are you willing to listen to
conflicting evidence and to give us your honest opinion about the disputes in this case?

Yes, | am interested in helping to resolve this conflict 1005
No, | am not interested in this project (please stop answering)

What is your age
45 or younger 335

Older than 45
E7 L

Racial/Ethnic Background 1%
Caucasian
Hispanic
African American
. g9%
Asian

Other

Your pay for helping us to resolve this case would be $25. We estimate it will take you about 20-30

minutes to complete the trial. Once you start you should complete the trial without interruption. You

may complete the trial anytime of the day or night, but it needs to be completed within 24 hours after

we send it. Can you spend half an hour on the internet to work through the self-paced trial and give us
r impressions?

your impressions 100

Yes, | can make the time to give my honest opinions.

No, | am available. (please stop answering questions)

Marital Status

Single

. 44%
Married R
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QUESTION 6
Gender
Male

Female

QUESTION 7

Have you or anyone close to you ever been seriously injured in any type of accident? (If yes, please
describe)

Yes, | have experience with bad accidents

QUESTION 8
Work Type
White Collar

QUESTION 9

What county do you live in?

Rogers

QUESTION 10
Have you ever sued or been sued by anyone? If yes please describe

Yes - | have been in a lawsuit
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QUESTION 11
Do you have any experience with farms and cattle?

Yes - | have experience with argriculture

QUESTION 12
Have you or anyone close to you ever started a business?
Yes, we have started a

No, we have not started a business

QUESTION 13
Do you think there should be laws limiting how much money juries can award ?

Yes, some limits on jury awards sounds like a good idea

QUESTION 14

Each participantis given the choice to be paid by either PayPal or a business check written from our
bank in North Dakota. If you choose to be paid with a business check we will send it to the mailing
address you provided. If you would like to be paid with PayPal, please provide your paypal email
address in the comments section of this question.

I would like to be paid by paper check at the address | already gave you

I would like to be paid via PayPal at the address | am providing in this answer below
“ zacharyallgood@yahoo.com

QUESTION 15

Imagine you are King or Queen of American and can do whatever you want. What is one thing you would do to improve or
strengthen our country?
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We received your application, and think you would be a great fit for our jury. | have a couple of
additional questions, and if everything works for both of us, | will offer you a spot on the jury and give
you instructions to complete the trial. Are you still available and interested?

Yes
No 100%

This is a private effort to resolve a real lawsuit. The parties need to know that you will respect their
confidences and not discuss the information from this case with anyone else. Can you agree to this?

Yes
No
100%

Do you know Jacob or Susan Davis, Jeff Wilson, or Wilson Farms?
Yes
No

100%

Logistics: Pay is $25, 1 will send you a link within the next couple of days, then you will have 24 hours to complete the trial. Does
that work for you, or do you have any additional questions?

Yes

FirstCourt.com Page 108 of 151
(855) 908-9089



n n Davis vs Wilsons an Jurors: Zachary Allgood -
Wilson Farms
Research Report - Produced Jan 07, 2018 Juror 5 of 9

QUESTION 31
At this point, is it clear to you how this incident occured?
Yes — | understand what happened

No — This is unclear because...

QUESTION 32
Firstimpression: knowing only this brief description, who do you think is more responsible for the
injury?

1 - The Wilsons

QUESTION 38
Based on these descriptions of the incident, which statement do you agree with more?

This was the Wilson’s fault, they let the cow out without checking to make sure everyone was safe.

QUESTION 44

What percent of fault for Mr. Davis’ injuries do you place on each party? (Total must equal 100%b6)
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QUESTION 45

Please explain your last answer in your own words. How did you decide on that number?

QUESTION 46

“If you volunteer on a farm working cattle, you assume the risk, and it’s your own responsibility to
keep yourself safe” 22%

Agree

Disagree
Fak

QUESTION 47
“The Wilsons failed to exercise ordinary care in the safety of others by letting the cow out of the

holding pen without ensuring it was safe to doso.”
44%
Agree SEL

Disagree

QUESTION 48

Parting Thoughts: Is there anything else that struck you about this case that you want to share?

It seems to me that Mr. Davis should have been trained properly in
the handling and safety guidelines of working in this situation.
Wilson Farms should have insurance for this exact reason and should
have only allowed qualified personnel in this area. Ultimately, in any
job, it
Is the responsibility of each individual worker to know his surroundings and
take reasonable precautions to avoid putting themselves in harms way.
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GregoryGray

PL-Score: 0% (defense friendly juror)
55 year old Caucasian from Owasso with aBachelors
and 3 children. Employment: Accountant, school bus

driver

Gregory's Notes

FirstCourt.com
(855) 908-9089

Juror 6 of 9

Juror's Neighborhood

(address accuracy not guaranteed)
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*'.

Responses from Gregory Gray

First Courtis a dispute resolution organization. We help lawyers resolve legal disputes out of court, by
showing how real people from the trial area respond to the case. If selected, you will be presented with
the facts of the case, and be asked to answer several Verdict Questions. Are you willing to listen to
conflicting evidence and to give us your honest opinion about the disputes in this case?

Yes, | am interested in helping to resolve this conflict 1005
No, | am not interested in this project (please stop answering)

What is your age
45 or younger Cick

Older than 45
E7 L

Racial/Ethnic Background 1%
Caucasian
Hispanic
African American
. g9%
Asian

Other

Your pay for helping us to resolve this case would be $25. We estimate it will take you about 20-30

minutes to complete the trial. Once you start you should complete the trial without interruption. You

may complete the trial anytime of the day or night, but it needs to be completed within 24 hours after

we send it. Can you spend half an hour on the internet to work through the self-paced trial and give us
r impressions?

your impressions 100

Yes, | can make the time to give my honest opinions.

No, | am available. (please stop answering questions)

Marital Status

Single
: 44%
Married S
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QUESTION 6
Gender
Male

Female

QUESTION 7

Have you or anyone close to you ever been seriously injured in any type of accident? (If yes, please
describe)

Yes, | have experience with bad accidents

QUESTION 8
Work Type
White Collar

Blue Collar

QUESTION 9

What county do you live in?

QUESTION 10
Have you ever sued or been sued by anyone? If yes please describe

Yes - | have been in a lawsuit
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Do you have any experience with farms and cattle?

Yes - | have experience with argriculture

No - | do not have much experience with agriculture SR 4%

Have you or anyone close to you ever started a business?
22%
Yes, we have started a business
No, we have not started a business
Fi=k:

Do you think there should be laws limiting how much money juries can award ?

Yes, some limits on jury awards sounds like a good idea I3

No, | do not favor limits on juries

BrE

Each participantis given the choice to be paid by either PayPal or a business check written from our

bank in North Dakota. If you choose to be paid with a business check we will send it to the mailing

address you provided. If you would like to be paid with PayPal, please provide your paypal email 445
address in the comments section of this question. 6%

I would like to be paid by paper check at the address | already gave you
1 would like to be paid via PayPal at the address | am providing in this answer below

Imagine you are King or Queen of American and can do whatever you want. What is one thing you would do to improve or
strengthen our country?
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0’.

We received your application, and think you would be a great fit for our jury. | have a couple of
additional questions, and if everything works for both of us, | will offer you a spot on the jury and give
you instructions to complete the trial. Are you still available and interested?

Yes

No 100%

This is a private effort to resolve a real lawsuit. The parties need to know that you will respect their
confidences and not discuss the information from this case with anyone else. Can you agree to this?

Yes
No
1007%
Do you know Jacob or Susan Davis, Jeff Wilson, or Wilson Farms?
Yes
No
1007%

Logistics: Pay is $25, 1 will send you a link within the next couple of days, then you will have 24 hours to complete the trial. Does
that work for you, or do you have any additional questions?

Yes
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n n Davis vs Wilsons an Jurors: Gregory Gray w
.L..

QUESTION 31
At this point, is it clear to you how this incident occured?
Yes — | understand what happened

No — This is unclear because...

QUESTION 32

Firstimpression: knowing only this brief description, who do you think is more responsible for the

e s

2-mr

‘ ‘ At this point | don't think you can give fault to either

party without the whole story. My guess at this time
would tend to be 50/50 with neither more at fault than the other.ok
since you want an answer | am saying 2 by the thinnest of margins
50.0001%

QUESTION 38
Based on these descriptions of the incident, which statement do you agree with more?

This was the Wilson’s fault, they let the cow out without checking to make sure everyone was safe.
‘ ‘ OK you say agree with more. So far this is very very
close very much will depend upon which witness
testimony appears to be more sincere.
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QUESTION 44

What percent of fault for Mr. Davis’ injuries do you place on each party? (Total must equal 100%6)

FirstCourt.com Page 119 of 151
(855) 908-9089



QUESTION 45

Please explain your last answer in your own words. How did you decide on that number?

QUESTION 46

“If you volunteer on a farm working cattle, you assume the risk, and it’s your own responsibility to
keep yourself safe”

Agree
Disagree

‘ ‘ If you agree to work animals, you have to realize they
are unpredictable and uncontrollable. You must heed
warnings and instructions by the operators of the farm. Theoperators
also need to limit the exposure to any known risks.

QUESTION 47

“The Wilsons failed to exercise ordinary care in the safety of others by letting the cow out of the

holding pen without ensuring it was safe to doso.”

Agree

“ IF you believe MR. Davis did leave the area, he had to

know they could possibly be retrying to get the cow in
the chute. He should have carefully if at all approached the area.

QUESTION 48

Parting Thoughts: Is there anything else that struck you about this case that you want to share?

I would probably be kicked off the case in the event of a real jury
trial, as |1 was laid up for 3 weeks due to an incident on myMother's
farm. A yearling bull took exception to us trying to pen him and he
headed towards me and another gentleman helping us. He knocked
me down, trying to drive me into the ground with his rather large head.
Anyone working cattle should know there are inherent dangers and these
large animals are not predictable. It seems to me they exhibited reasonable
care by having the DAVIS in the safe area most of the day. It appears he then
left the area of his own accord, and apparently came back of his own accord,
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with presumable knowledge that they would be reworking that cow after the
break. In my opinion the Wilson's would only be partially negligent if their
hired hand opened the gate without regard to where other people were.
There appears to be differing testimony on this, but after writing this I would

put defendants liability at 20-40%06 depending upon believability of the
witnesses.
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Chyanna Patterson

PL-Score: 0% (defense friendly juror)
36 year old Caucasian from Tulsa with a High School
and 7 children. Employment: Admin assistant at Trans

Air

Chyanna 's Notes

FirstCourt.com
(855) 908-9089

Juror 7 of 9

Juror's Neighborhood

(address accuracy not guaranteed)

Google

Page 122 of 151



] | | : C . v :.I |
Wilson Farms
Research Report - Produced Jan 07, 2018

FirstCourt.com
(855) 908-9089

Juror 7 of 9

oPawhuska iy Map error: g.cofstaticmaperrar
OSAGE 1189) e
RESERVATION g

!a 550 aClaremore
=]
- Tul '

Sand Spri t
ancSPINGS® Braken Arrow

SEPé,llpa_a
Google Map data 2018 Google

Mohawk Park

Ciforages B4y ,

4| D
Tulsa .
piancz, T
GD?Q_!E Map data @thmuugle

Page 123 of 151



n n Davis vs Wilson n Jurors: Chyanna Patterson
Wilson Farms
Research Report - Produced Jan 07, 2018 Juror 7 of 9

Responses from Chyanna Patterson

First Courtis a dispute resolution organization. We help lawyers resolve legal disputes out of court, by
showing how real people from the trial area respond to the case. If selected, you will be presented with
the facts of the case, and be asked to answer several Verdict Questions. Are you willing to listen to
conflicting evidence and to give us your honest opinion about the disputes in this case?

Yes, | am interested in helping to resolve this conflict 1005
No, | am not interested in this project (please stop answering)

What is your age
45 or younger 335

Older than 45
E7 L

Racial/Ethnic Background 1%
Caucasian
Hispanic
African American
. g9%
Asian

Other

Your pay for helping us to resolve this case would be $25. We estimate it will take you about 20-30

minutes to complete the trial. Once you start you should complete the trial without interruption. You

may complete the trial anytime of the day or night, but it needs to be completed within 24 hours after

we send it. Can you spend half an hour on the internet to work through the self-paced trial and give us
r impressions?

your impressions 100

Yes, | can make the time to give my honest opinions.

No, | am available. (please stop answering questions)

Marital Status

Single
) 44%
Married SE%
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QUESTION 6
Gender

Male

QUESTION 7

Have you or anyone close to you ever been seriously injured in any type of accident? (If yes, please
describe)

Yes, | have experience with bad accidents

QUESTION 8
Work Type
White Collar

Blue Collar

QUESTION 9

What county do you live in?

QUESTION 10
Have you ever sued or been sued by anyone? If yes please describe

Yes - | have been in a lawsuit
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Do you have any experience with farms and cattle?

Yes - | have experience with argriculture

No - | do not have much experience with agriculture SR %

Have you or anyone close to you ever started a business?
22%
Yes, we have started a business
No, we have not started a business
Fi=k:

Do you think there should be laws limiting how much money juries can award ?

Yes, some limits on jury awards sounds like a good idea I3

No, | do not favor limits on juries

BrE

Each participantis given the choice to be paid by either PayPal or a business check written from our
bank in North Dakota. If you choose to be paid with a business check we will send it to the mailing
address you provided. If you would like to be paid with PayPal, please provide your paypal email 44%
address in the comments section of this question. SE%
I would like to be paid by paper check at the address | already gave you
1 would like to be paid via PayPal at the address | am providing in this answer below

Imagine you are King or Queen of American and can do whatever you want. What is one thing you would do to improve or
strengthen our country?
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We received your application, and think you would be a great fit for our jury. | have a couple of
additional questions, and if everything works for both of us, | will offer you a spot on the jury and give
you instructions to complete the trial. Are you still available and interested?

Yes
No 100%

This is a private effort to resolve a real lawsuit. The parties need to know that you will respect their
confidences and not discuss the information from this case with anyone else. Can you agree to this?

Yes
No
100%

Do you know Jacob or Susan Davis, Jeff Wilson, or Wilson Farms?
Yes
No

100%

Logistics: Pay is $25, 1 will send you a link within the next couple of days, then you will have 24 hours to complete the trial. Does
that work for you, or do you have any additional questions?

Yes.
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QUESTION 31
At this point, is it clear to you how this incident occured?

Yes — | understand what happened

QUESTION 32
Firstimpression: knowing only this brief description, who do you think is more responsible for the
injury?

1 - The Wilsons

QUESTION 38
Based on these descriptions of the incident, which statement do you agree with more?

This was the Wilson’s fault, they let the cow out without checking to make sure everyone was safe.

QUESTION 44

What percent of fault for Mr. Davis’ injuries do you place on each party? (Total must equal 100%6)
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QUESTION 45

Please explain your last answer in your own words. How did you decide on that number?

QUESTION 46

“If you volunteer on a farm working cattle, you assume the risk, and it’s your own responsibility to

keep yourself safe” 22%
Agree

Disagree
Fak

QUESTION 47

“The Wilsons failed to exercise ordinary care in the safety of others by letting the cow out of the
holding pen without ensuring it was safe to doso.”

Agree 445
SE%

Disagree

QUESTION 48

Parting Thoughts: Is there anything else that struck you about this case that you want to share?

Everyone remembers mr a going to get water other than himself
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AlanBrothers

PL-Score: 33%0 (neutral juror)

50 year old Caucasian from Bristow with a Vocational
Degree and 4 children. Employment: Aircraft electrician,
bench mechanic, inspector, sales/customer service,
military. 2 primary employers in the last 30 years.

Alan's Notes

Juror's Neighborhood

(address accuracy not guaranteed)

Sarry, we have no imagery here.
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Responses from Alan Brothers

First Courtis a dispute resolution organization. We help lawyers resolve legal disputes out of court, by
showing how real people from the trial area respond to the case. If selected, you will be presented with
the facts of the case, and be asked to answer several Verdict Questions. Are you willing to listen to
conflicting evidence and to give us your honest opinion about the disputes in this case?

Yes, | am interested in helping to resolve this conflict 1005
No, | am not interested in this project (please stop answering)

What is your age
45 or younger Cick

Older than 45
E7 L

Racial/Ethnic Background 1%
Caucasian
Hispanic
African American
. g9%
Asian

Other

Your pay for helping us to resolve this case would be $25. We estimate it will take you about 20-30

minutes to complete the trial. Once you start you should complete the trial without interruption. You

may complete the trial anytime of the day or night, but it needs to be completed within 24 hours after

we send it. Can you spend half an hour on the internet to work through the self-paced trial and give us
r impressions?

your impressions 100

Yes, | can make the time to give my honest opinions.

No, | am available. (please stop answering questions)

Marital Status

Single
! 44%
Married S
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Gender
Male
44%
Female gL
Have you or anyone close to you ever been seriously injured in any type of accident? (If yes, please
describe)
Yes, | have experience with bad accidents R 44%
No, | have not experienced a bad accident
‘ ‘ My brother was killed in an auto accident about 10
years ago
Work Type
White Collar
44%
Blue Collar cReL
What county do you live in?
‘ ‘ Creek
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Have you ever sued or been sued by anyone? If yes please describe
Yes - | have been in a lawsuit

No - | have never been in a lawsuit

Do you have any experience with farms and cattle?
Yes - | have experience with argriculture

No - | do not have much experience with agriculture

‘ ‘ My son works at the stockyards and my wife's uncle
raises a few head on his 10 acres

Have you or anyone close to you ever started a business?
Yes, we have started a

No, we have not started a business

‘ ‘ My father but I was young for the first one and not
involved in the 2nd one. Itis in NC.

Do you think there should be laws limiting how much money juries can award ?
Yes, some limits on jury awards sounds like a good idea

No, | do not favor limits on juries

L L People should not be rewarded for their own
ignorance.

FirstCourt.com
(855) 908-9089

Alan Brothers :
2\
Juror 8 of 9
22%
78%
44%
SEL

3%

B
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Each participantis given the choice to be paid by either PayPal or a business check written from our
bank in North Dakota. If you choose to be paid with a business check we will send it to the mailing

address you provided. If you would like to be paid with PayPal, please provide your paypal email 44%
6%

address in the comments section of this question.
I would like to be paid by paper check at the address | already gave you

1 would like to be paid via PayPal at the address | am providing in this answer below

‘ ‘ alanmbro@yahoo.com

Imagine you are King or Queen of American and can do whatever you want. What is one thing you would do to improve or

strengthen our country?

We received your application, and think you would be a great fit for our jury. I have a couple of
additional questions, and if everything works for both of us, | will offer you a spot on the jury and give

you instructions to complete the trial. Are you still available and interested?

Yes
No

This is a private effort to resolve a real lawsuit. The parties need to know that you will respect their
confidences and not discuss the information from this case with anyone else. Can you agree to this?

Yes
No

Do you know Jacob or Susan Davis, Jeff Wilson, or Wilson Farms?

Yes
No
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QUESTION 19

Logistics: Pay is $25, 1 will send you a link within the next couple of days, then you will have 24 hours to complete the trial. Does
that work for you, or do you have any additional questions?

yes

QUESTION 31
At this point, is it clear to you how this incident occured? 1%
Yes — | understand what happened

No — This is unclear because...

9%

QUESTION 32
Firstimpression: knowing only this brief description, who do you think is more responsible for the
iUy ? 22%
injury?

1 - The Wilsons

2 - Mr.

FE%
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QUESTION 38

Based on these descriptions of the incident, which statement do you agree with more?

This was the Wilson's fault, they let the cow out without checking to make sure everyone was safe.
‘ ‘ Mr Davis said he came out to help. By coming out he
accepted the risk.....his fault. The other witnesses
statements could place the blame on the Wilsons.

QUESTION 44

What percent of fault for Mr. Davis’ injuries do you place on each party? (Total must equal 100%6)
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QUESTION 45

Please explain your last answer in your own words. How did you decide on that number?

QUESTION 46

“If you volunteer on a farm working cattle, you assume the risk, and it’s your own responsibility to
keep yourself safe”

Agree
Disagree

‘ ‘ The key word is work. You should.be advised if less
than obvious risks exist, obviously an animal 8 to 10
times your weight can be dangerous.

QUESTION 47
“The Wilsons failed to exercise ordinary care in the safety of others by letting the cow out of the
holding pen without ensuring it was safe to doso.”

Agree

Disagree

‘ ‘ Mostly a series.of unfortunate events, but the alley
should be clear of by standers.

QUESTION 48

Parting Thoughts: Is there anything else that struck you about this case that you want to share?

‘ ‘ Mr Davis statements are not consistent.Question 26: Why did you
assign the fault allocation that you did in question 25?Answer: " Mr
Davis statement said that he did not go to get water from thetruck.
He said he was asked to help. He agreed to help, he agreed.to the
risk. The fault lies with him. The other statements indicated Mr Davis was
returning from the truck and walked into the alley not know the animal was
being released. If that was the case, the Wilsons are mostly at fault for the
accident. Safety is the first priority in any workplace. Everyone is resppnsible
for safety. "
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JulieSpille

PL-Score: 100%b (plaintiff oriented juror)
47 year old Caucasian from Tulsa with a Bachelors and
3 children. Employment: Aide at Spec Ed school

Julie's Notes

Juror's Neighborhood

(address accuracy not guaranteed)
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Responses from Julie Spille

First Courtis a dispute resolution organization. We help lawyers resolve legal disputes out of court, by
showing how real people from the trial area respond to the case. If selected, you will be presented with
the facts of the case, and be asked to answer several Verdict Questions. Are you willing to listen to
conflicting evidence and to give us your honest opinion about the disputes in this case?

Yes, | am interested in helping to resolve this conflict 1005
No, | am not interested in this project (please stop answering)

What is your age
45 or younger Cick

Older than 45
E7 L

Racial/Ethnic Background 1%
Caucasian
Hispanic
African American
. g9%
Asian

Other

Your pay for helping us to resolve this case would be $25. We estimate it will take you about 20-30

minutes to complete the trial. Once you start you should complete the trial without interruption. You

may complete the trial anytime of the day or night, but it needs to be completed within 24 hours after

we send it. Can you spend half an hour on the internet to work through the self-paced trial and give us
r impressions?

your impressions 100

Yes, | can make the time to give my honest opinions.

No, | am available. (please stop answering questions)

Marital Status

Single
; 445
Married SR
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QUESTION 6
Gender

Male

QUESTION 7

Have you or anyone close to you ever been seriously injured in any type of accident? (If yes, please
describe)

Yes, | have experience with bad accidents

QUESTION 8
Work Type
White Collar

Blue Collar

QUESTION 9

What county do you live in?

Tulsa

QUESTION 10
Have you ever sued or been sued by anyone? If yes please describe

Yes - | have been in a lawsuit
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Do you have any experience with farms and cattle?

Yes - | have experience with argriculture

No - | do not have much experience with agriculture 4%

a6

L L Not me personally but have a friend and a cousin in
FFA in another state.

Have you or anyone close to you ever started a business?

Yes, we have started a
No, we have not started a business

‘ ‘ My dad did have a cleaning business.

Do you think there should be laws limiting how much money juries can award ?
Yes, some limits on jury awards sounds like a good idea I3

No, | do not favor limits on juries

B7E
Each participantis given the choice to be paid by either PayPal or a business check written from our
bank in North Dakota. If you choose to be paid with a business check we will send it to the mailing
address you provided. If you would like to be paid with PayPal, please provide your paypal email 445

address in the comments section of this question. 6%

I would like to be paid by paper check at the address | already gave you
|1 would like to be paid via PayPal at the address | am providing in this answer below

Imagine you are King or Queen of American and can do whatever you want. What is one thing you would do to improve or
strengthen our country?
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We received your application, and think you would be a great fit for our jury. | have a couple of
additional questions, and if everything works for both of us, | will offer you a spot on the jury and give
you instructions to complete the trial. Are you still available and interested?

Yes
No 100%

This is a private effort to resolve a real lawsuit. The parties need to know that you will respect their
confidences and not discuss the information from this case with anyone else. Can you agree to this?

Yes
No
100%

Do you know Jacob or Susan Davis, Jeff Wilson, or Wilson Farms?
Yes
No

100%

Logistics: Pay is $25, 1 will send you a link within the next couple of days, then you will have 24 hours to complete the trial. Does
that work for you, or do you have any additional questions?

Yes.
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QUESTION 31
At this point, is it clear to you how this incident occured?
Yes — | understand what happened

No — This is unclear because...

‘ ‘ Mr Davis was stepped on by a Cow( the last cow to be
put thru squeeze chute, vacinnated and de horned. It
was angry, and ran down the alley way after The
owners son, jumped out of the way.

QUESTION 32

Firstimpression: knowing only this brief description, who do you think is more responsible for the
injury?

1 - The Wilsons

2 - Mr.
Davis
Mr Davis was doing work on this farm. The Wilsons
could have told him to leave or had him sign a Waiver,
claiming He is not responsible for any accidents.
QUESTION 38

Based on these descriptions of the incident, which statement do you agree with more?
This was the Wilson'’s fault, they let the cow out without checking to make sure everyone was safe.

Only Mr. Davis could have prevented this, he put himself at risk by leaving the safe zone.

‘ ‘ 50/50.But i slightly lean toward Mr Wilson being
more at fault, they are his cattle, and these
procedures are his life, business. No one can prove

Juror 9 of 9

1%

FERk

B7%

39

22%

J3%

Davis was helping or putting self in harms way.Wilsons wild cowwas

probably in pain from squeeze chute.
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QUESTION 44

What percent of fault for Mr. Davis’ injuries do you place on each party? (Total must equal 100%6)
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QUESTION 45

Please explain your last answer in your own words. How did you decide on that number?

QUESTION 46

“If you volunteer on a farm working cattle, you assume the risk, and it’s your own responsibility to
keep yourself safe”

Agree

‘ ‘ You just dont expect an angry cow to charge thru a
walkway(alley).

QUESTION 47

“The Wilsons failed to exercise ordinary care in the safety of others by letting the cow out of the
holding pen without ensuring it was safe to doso.”

Agree
Disagree

‘ ‘ yes this is what i think, The owners cow was hurting
or angry, so he should be extra cautious.

QUESTION 48
Parting Thoughts: Is there anything else that struck you about this case that you want to share?
If i was a farm owner/cattle farmer, | would read closely regarding
invitations/ Assumed invitation. Having each guest sign a waiveretc.
Mr Davis should have his wages paid for a year at least, med bills and
‘'something’ for pain and suffering.l just dont know if these parties
were on great terms before this happened?Was Mr Davis getting paid for
his help? Was there a verbal Agreement by The Owner toward Dauvis,
claiming they were ok with him working there? Or coming around on his off
time?Question 26: Why did you assign the fault allocation that you did in
question 25?Answer: | feel the Plaintiff is 25%6 at fault, and the Defendant
(owner of farm) is 75%o at fault. The way i read the Oklahoma law; The
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Plaintiff assumed he was invited to help with the work. *1 didnt know if he
was getting paid for this work or he volunteered* But The Owner Should
have done everything in his power to make sure of the safety of his help,
before allowing the Raging Angry cow out of the pen. The Plaintiff was at
wrong place at wrong time. Sad and unfortunate.lF the Defendant had
Plaintiff sign a waiver or told him to Not come help give Cattle shots( and
Dehorn), thats different.But owner knew Plaintiff was helping contain and
basically do a job,.Owner is more liable since he owns the land/farm.

FirstCourt.com Page 151 of 151
(855) 908-9089



	Trial Presentation
	10. Have you ever sued or been sued by anyone? If yes please describe
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	I would like to be paid by paper check at the address I already gave you
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	NOTE: This is the last registration question. Once you answer this question, you will get a completion message. We will then contact you by email within two business days to let you know whether or not you fit in our demographic mix and are a good fit...


	Verdicts
	43. Your Verdict
	MATERIAL PRESENTED
	Sean: "I consider it similar to working in a construction area. When working in a potentially hazardous environment you must be aware of your surroundings as accidents happen, and those around you can not always keep track of your whereabouts to keep ...
	Julie: "You just dont expect an angry cow to charge thru a walkway(alley)."
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	QUESTION 12

	“ My dad did have a cleaning business.
	QUESTION 13
	QUESTION 14
	QUESTION 15
	QUESTION 16
	QUESTION 17
	QUESTION 18
	QUESTION 19

	Yes.
	QUESTION 31
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